To: [ib)6) lasd.org]
From:  [b)6) I

Sent: Tue 10/13/2015 10:38:49 PM

Subject: Re: ICG

ICG Strategic Planning Notes - Final.docx

We are set for tomorrow. I sent you a calendar update. In preparation for tomorrow's discussion here is a draft of our
strategic planning meeting.
See you tomorrow!

(b)(B)

On Tue, Oct 13, 2015 at 12:09 PM [*/©) lacity.org> wrote:

sure! Can we do 1:00 or 1:30 p.m.?

On Tue, Oct 13, 2015 at 12:02 PM, {(b){ﬁﬁl |> wrote:

Portos in Downey again?

(b)(B)

National Protection and Programs Directorate
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Los Angeles, CA
(D)(B)

O

From:["/©)

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 11:58:45 AM
To:|L)E)
Cc:
Subject: Re: ICG

I can do tomorrow after 12:00 p.m. Any chance we can meet half way?
ISS

On Tue, Oct 13, 2015 at 11:50 AM,[©)6) b wrote:

I'm in Brea tomorrow if you guys want to stop by?

(b)(6)

National Protection and Programs Directorate
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Los Angeles, CA

(b)(6)

CISA 009183



From:lb)(6) . : |

119 AM

Subject: RE: ICG

Hellq®)®6)

| am available today or tomorrow to meet,,,

b)(B)

From|b)(6) lacity.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 9:30 AM

To:|(b3(63] ||asd.0rg>

Subject: ICG

HPE

[ hope you enjoyed the long weekend (assuming you had the day off yesterday). I would like to touch base with you both
regarding ICG future next steps. Last meeting was very discouraging for me and I needed to take some time to think
about the new dynamics within the group. Please let me know when the three of us can talk. We can do a conference
call or meet in person, whichever is easier.

All the best.

City of Los Angeles Human Relations Commission

Community Qutreach and Policy Development

Housing and Community Investment Los Angeles
(b)(6)

City HRC "Reducing Tensions...Creating Connections...Building Peace"
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